

CURRICULUM VITAE

Matjaž Črnigoj

e-mail: crnigojm@ier.si
mobile: + 386 41 789 568

Summary

Matjaž Črnigoj is a research fellow at the Institute for Economic Research (IER) and a teaching assistant at Faculty of Economics – University of Ljubljana (FELU). Most of his research is in the broad area of finance and economics, more specifically in corporate finance and corporate governance.

Education

Faculty of Economics – University of Ljubljana (FELU)

PhD (The Stakeholder versus Shareholder-oriented Firm and Capital Structure),
June 2010

Faculty of Economics – University of Ljubljana (FELU)

MBA (Financial management), September 2005

Faculty of Economics – University of Ljubljana (FELU)

Bachelor's degree (Na donosu zasnovan pristop k vrednotenju podjetij), October
2004

The Slovenian Institute of Auditors

Accredited business appraiser, Business valuation, February 2014

Experience

Institute for Economic Research (IER), *Research Fellow*

Research in finance and economics, November 2005 – today

Faculty of Economics – University of Ljubljana (FELU), *Teaching Assistant*

Corporate finance and financial management, October 2002 – today

Černe Consulting, d.o.o., Ljubljana, *Financial Consultant*

Business valuation, October 2003 – today

Selected publications

Determinants of capital structure in Emerging European Economies: Evidence from Slovenian Firms (with Dušan Mramor). *Emerging Markets Finance and Trade*, 2009.

Risk averse insiders with specific objective function and capital structure.
Corporate Ownership and Control, 2013.

Financial constraints and corporate investments during the current financial and economic crisis: the credit crunch and investment decisions of Slovenian firms (with Miroslav Verbič). *Economic Systems*, forthcoming.

Corporate investment and corporate taxation during the economic crisis in Slovenia (with Miroslav Verbič). *Eastern European Economics*, forthcoming.

Financing Patterns in European Transition Economies (with Aleš S. Berk and Dušan Mramor). In Iwanicz-Drozdowska, M. and K.Znanięcka (Ed.): *Finance in Real Economy – Selected Research and Policy issues*. Katowice, Poland: University of Katowice, 2008.

Foreign languages

English